
Jessie Giblett - Submission Details for Vincent Bicego (object) 

  

From:    Vincent Bicego <vince_b@ozemail.com.au>

To:    <clay.preshaw@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date:    9/9/2012 9:42 AM

Subject:   Submission Details for Vincent Bicego (object)

CC:    <assessments@planning.nsw.gov.au>

 
  

Department of Planning

  

Confidentiality Requested: no 
 
Disclosable Political Donation: no 
 
Name: Vincent Bicego 
Email: vince_b@ozemail.com.au 
 
Address: 
167 Towradgi Road 
 
Towradgi, NSW 
2518 
 
Content: 
Dear sir/madam,  
 
Apex Energy has lodged a modification to their currently frozen coal seam gas development approval in the Illawarra. 
They have applied to extend drilling deadlines to "three years from commencement of drilling of the first bore hole" for 
16 wells spanning two drinking water catchments (Woronora and Nepean).  
 
Development must always be considered in the context of the surrounding area. This can change over time. Given 
this, a modification for an indefinite start date is irresponsible.  
 
The risks of CSG mining are well evidenced and the Premier has acknowledged that the current legislation is not 
adequate to manage developm ent of the industry. In this context, no new applications or modifications should be 
approved and existing projects should be frozen, to conduct an investigation into the full impacts of CSG development. 
 
 
The drinking water catchment is unsuitable for CSG exploration and production. Allowing this development to go 
ahead contradicts the pre-election promise from Barry O'Farrell: "The next Liberal/National Government will ensure 
that mining cannot occur... in any water catchment area, and will ensure that mining leases and mining exploration 
permits reflect that common sense; no ifs, no buts, a guarantee."  
 
The Illawarra Escarpment is a high risk bush fire area, exacerbated by its highly combustible peat base. Indeed, in 
August 2012 a bush fire burnt through AI09 and AI10 in this project. Extracting and piping gas in this environment will 
increase fire risks.  
 
The development of this coal seam gas project is being layered on top of extensive coal mining and a fault line, 
without an assessment of the combined impacts.  
 
There is widespread public opposition to CSG exploration and mining in the area. This includes a public petition of 
over 30,000 signatures, formal votes against CSG mining by local councils and two actions opposing CSG 
development attended by over 3,000 people each.  
 
For all these reasons, the permission sought by Apex Energy to modify their Coal Seam Gas developments in the 
Illawarra must not be granted.  
 
Yours sincerely  
Vincent Bicego 
 
 
IP Address: 124-171-26-253.dyn.iinet.net.au - 124.171.26.253 
Submission: Online Submission from Vincent Bicego (object) 
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_diary&id=41099  
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Submission for Job: #5550 Apex Gas Exploration Project Mod 2  
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_job&id=5550  
 
Site: #877 Illawarra Coal Seam Gas 
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com?action=view_site&id=877  
 

  

 
Vincent Bicego 
 
E : vince_b@ozemail.com.au 
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